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From: James Burrows [james@eagleinsgrb.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, July 20, 2010 6:41 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
-Subject: Address Change

“Please change mailing and Principal and officer / director address

" to the following

9225 Uimerton Road Ste 310 Largo, FL 33771

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Profit Corporation
ACTION PRODUCTIONS, INC.

‘Filing Information
Document Number P0S000039780
FEWEIN Number 943480672
Date Filed 05/04/2009

- State FL

Status ACTIVE

Effectlve Date 05/04/2009

Principal Address
* 200 2ND AVENUE SOUTH
.-SUITE 251
. ST PETERSBURG-FL. 33701
~-Mailing Address
200 2ND AVENUE SOUTH
" SUITE 251 .
ST.PETERSBURG FL 33701

Registered Agent Name & Address
BURROWS, JAMES J

9225 ULMERTON ROAD

SUITE 310

LARGO FL 33771 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

- Title P,VP
BURROWS, JAMES J
200 2ND AVENUE SQUTHK STE 251
ST PETERSBURG FL 33701
Title T.S

. BURROWS, JAMES J

200 2ND AVENUE SOUTH STE 251

ST PETERSBURG FL 33701 -

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2010 04/30/2010
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Document Images

04/30/2010 -- ANNUAL REPORT View i image in PDF format
05/04/2009 -- Domestic Profit View image in PDF format

Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conflict.
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James J Burrows

Eagle Insurance Group

9225 Ulmerton Road Ste 310 ‘
Largo, FL 33771 :

Off 727 210 0980 .
Fax 727 2100747 ;
Cel 727 2155121

www.eagleinsgrp.com
james@eagleinsgrp.com
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